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Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2001 8:53 AM

To: Stephanie Clapp; Jennifer Brubaker

Cc: Alice Crosby; Sandy Moses; Nonnye Grant
Subject: Docket 001381-WU - correct name

In preparing the agenda, | noticed a discrepancy in the company name, between what is shown in the.rec and the name
we have in CMS and MCD. | searched through recent documents in the docket and found a letter received 8/6/01 from
Laura Griffith where she stated the correct company name is

Tevalo, Inc. d/b/a MclLeod Gardens Water Company

CMS and MCD will now be updated based on that docuy

ment. We will also show the name correctly in the docket title
area of the agenda page and vote sheet.

Kay
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